Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 15, 2024 at 9:15 a.m.

From: isaacs@isg-telecom.com
To: Lisa Foust
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 24-00042 Application of Fiber Connect, LLC dba Fiber Connect Tennessee, LLC
Date: Monday, July 15, 2024 6:54:39 AM
Attachments: CertOfAuthExist FC TN 07.12.24.pdf
StatementofCashFlows 7.9.24.pdf
Importance: High

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Good morning and Happy Monday:

Attached please find the Certificate of Authorization from the Tennessee SOS as well as the
cash flow statement. We have requested the bond and hope to have to you this week. Mr.
Lough is Director of Engineering for Fiber Connect. Fiber Connect DOES NOT have a parent
company. Exhibit A is correct. Sorry for the confusion.

Joseph Isaacs, CEO

ISG-Telecom Consultants

Serving the global telecom community since 1997

10020 Milano Drive

Trinity, Florida 34655

Direct: 727-641-5551 (Changed number as of July 1, 2023)
Email: isaacs@isg-telecom.com

wWww.isgtelecom.com

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:10 PM

To: isaacs@isg-telecom.com <isaacs@isg-telecom.com>

Cc: TPUC DocketRoom <TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov>

Subject: 24-00042 Application of Fiber Connect, LLC dba Fiber Connect Tennessee, LLC

Mr. Isaacs,
In order to complete the above application, please provide the following items:

1. A bond or letter of credit pursuant to TCA § 65-4-125()).

2. A Certificate of Authorization from the Tennessee Secretary of State. This document can be
obtained on the Secretary of State’s website at www.tn.gov/sos

3. Acash flow statement for the same time period as the other financial documents filed with
the application.

4. The title and responsibilities of Mr. William Lough with Fiber Connect, LLC.

5. Does Fiber Connect, LLC have a parent company? The application indicates it does (pg 2),
however, Exhibit A to the application indicates “no parent or subsidiaries.”
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Division of Business Services
Department of State

State of Tennessee
312 Rosa L. Parks AVE, 6th FL
Nashville, TN 37243-1102

TreHargett
Secretary of State

JOSEPH ISAACS July 12, 2024
10200 MILANO DR.
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34655

Request Type: Certificate of Existence/Authorization Issuance Date: 07/12/2024

Request #: 0591912 Copies Requested: 1
Document Receipt

Receipt # : 009124554 Filing Fee: $20.00

Payment-Credit Card - State Payment Center - CC #: 3877709880 $20.00

Regarding: Fiber Connect LLC (Qualified Under An Assumed Name)

Filing Type: Limited Liability Company - Foreign Control # : 1543999

Formation/Qualification Date: 05/22/2024 Date Formed: 07/15/2015

Status: Active Formation Locale: VIRGINIA

Duration Term: Perpetual Inactive Date:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
I, Tre Hargett, Secretary of State of the State of Tennessee, do hereby certify that effective as of
the issuance date noted above
Fiber Connect LLC (Qualified Under An Assumed Name)

* is a Limited Liability Company formed in the jurisdiction set forth above and is authorized to
transact business in this State;

* has paid all fees, interest, taxes and penalties owed to this State (as reflected in the records of
the Secretary of State and the Department of Revenue) which affect the existence/authorization
of the business;

* has appointed a registered agent and registered office in this State;

* has not filed an Application for Certificate of Withdrawal.

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

Processed By: Cert Web User Verification #: 068615117

Phone (615) 741-6488 * Fax (615) 741-7310 * Website: http://tnbear.tn.gov/






Fiber Connect

Statement of Cash Flows
January 1 - July 9, 2024

TOTAL

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -86,904.73
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:

Accounts Receivable 0.00
Accounts Payable 26,689.60
Chase Credit Card -7,625.34
Payroll Liabilities:VA Income Tax 0.00
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 19,064.26
Net cash provided by operating activities $ -67,840.47
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan from Shareholder -117,000.00
Contributions 342,000.00
Net cash provided by financing activities $225,000.00
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD $157,159.53
Cash at beginning of period 7,529.46

CASH AT END OF PERIOD $164,688.99







Once these items are received, the application will be processed. Please contact me if you have
questions.

Jfisa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 41 Floor

Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886



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
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